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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0788   
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 
 
DATE: October 1, 2024 
 
TITLE: Fortify Lauderdale Presentation –– (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4) 
 

 
City staff and the consultant team will present a status update on Fortify Lauderdale, a 

program to improve resilience to the impacts of climate change within the City’s most 

vulnerable neighborhoods and communities. The program includes expansion and 

acceleration of the second tranche of Citywide stormwater improvement projects and an 

educational program to assist private property owners in addressing risk within their 

properties. This program was first introduced at the City Commission Conference Meeting 

on November 7, 2023. This status update will provide a review of the progress made to 

date and sets the stage for the final recommendations, which are scheduled for 

presentation in December 2024. 

Attachment 
Exhibit 1 – Fortify Lauderdale Status Update Presentation 
 

 
Prepared by:   Alan Dodd, PE, Director – Public Works 
  
Charter Officer:    Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 
 


